Monday, September 12, 1988, the Honorable Commissioners' Court met in regular session at 8:30 A. M., with the following members present:

Royce C. Smith County Judge

R. E. Smith Commissioner, Prct. # 1

Billy J. McGee Commissioner, Prct. # 2

Chester Cox, Sr. Commissioner, Prct. # 4

Nadine Gary Clerk of the Court

Meeting was called to order by Judge Royce Smith, with Brother Clarence Howell leading the opening prayer.

Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. This motion was made by Commissioner R. E. Smith, seconded by Commissioner Billy McGee, to approve minutes. All voted for.

After the inspection of monthly bills, Commissioner Smith made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGee, to approve payment. Motion carried.

Commissioner McGee made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Cox, to approve monthly reports. Motion carried. Reports presented were from: J. P. # 1, 3, 4, and 5. Also County Clerk and District Clerk.

Bill Vermeulen from Brookeland, was in attenence concerning the closing of a road leading to his property in Prct. 2. Although this is a County Road, a fence has been put across it. Commissioner McGee stated the Commissioners Court has voted to have the road re-opened, and action will be taken to do this.

Sharon Farringer, Virginia Whiteman, and Julie Goodall were on the agenda concerning roads in Prct. 2, but were not present.

Geneva Hignite and residents of Sam Rayburn Estates were in attendence concerning their roads in Prct. 2. This group presented information they are preparing in the attempt to get the County Line Road accepted as a Farm to Market Road.

Judge Smith explained Proposition 1, which is the "Good Roads Amendment" to be voted on in November. He asked the Court to vote "For" on this amendment.

The division of Tax, County Sales Tax, and Commissioner's monies was discussed, but since Commissioner Ellison was not present, Commissioner Smith made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGee, to table this division until our next meeting, September 26th. Motion carried.

The Court set two public hearings for the Community Development Block Grant. These meetings will be held in the Court room September 20 and September 27th, at 5:30 P. M. Commissioner Smith made this motion, seconded by Commissioner McGee. Motion carried.

Commissioner Cox made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Smith, to make the final payment of \$1,118.89 on the cost of the bridge replacement project at Six Mile Creek in Prct. 2. The payment will be made to State Department of Highways and Public Transportation, and will be paid out of the Right of Way fund. All voted for.

Commissioner Smith made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGee, that meeting adjourn. Motion carried.

OMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 1 COMMI

SSIONER, PRCT. # 4 CLERK OF THE COURT



COMMISSION

ROBERT H. DEDMAN, CHAIRMAN JOHN R. BUTLER, JR. RAY STOKER, JR.

STATE DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS AND PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION

P. O. Box 280 Lufkin, Texas 75902-0280 July 21, 1988 R. E. STOTZER, JR.

IN REPLY REFER TO

Project BRO 11(27)X Control 911-29-002 CR 369: At Six Mile Creek Sabine County

Honorable Royce C. Smith County Judge, Sabine County P. O. Box 716 Hemphill, Texas 75948

Dear Judge Smith:

We have received an inquiry from our Austin office regarding the final settlement in the cost of the bridge replacement project at Six Mile Creek on County Road 369 in Sabine County. It appears that we had not followed up on the matter since our last correspondence to you dated October 28, 1987. A copy of this previous letter and attachment is being sent herewith for your ready reference.

Please send us a check in the amount of \$1,118.89 made payable to the State Department of Highways and Public Transportation to cover the deficit amount as shown on our final statement of cost.

If you need additional information, please contact Walter L. Hearnsberger in San Augustine, 409/275-2541, or Bob Walker in Lufkin, 409/634-4433.

1. 1888

Sincerely

J. L. Beaird District Engineer District Eleven

BW:dw Attachment

cc: Walter L. Hearnsberger, Supv.Res.Engr.

FEES COLLECTED IN AUGUST, 1988

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, PRECINCT #1, FRANK RASH	\$ 488.75
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, PRECINCT #3, ALBERT C. WELCH	1,007.75
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, PRECINCT #4, BOBBY G. WHITE	467.50
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, PRECINCT #5, JACK R. TAGLIARINI	89.50
COUNTY CLERK, NADINE GARY	5,954.33
DISTRICT CLERK, TANYA WALKER	776.50
TOTAL	\$8,784.33

I, NADINE GARY, C	county Clerk of Sabine County, T	lexas do hereby certify
that the foregoing	g instrument was filed	1988° at
	ClockM. and duly record	led Sept. 22
1988 at 9:00	O'Clock A. M.	V.,
NADINE GARY	clerk Janice	McDaniel DEPUTY